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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Tuesday, July 31, 2012 4:05 PM

To: Greg Shafer; Jeff Bates

Cce: Mark Long

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DN 02176-12 - Dkt 120000-OT

Per this e-mail the Clerk’s Office will retract +he directive in DN 05092-12 to return
+o the source confidential DN 02176-12.

The document will be retained with the Commission until futher directives.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Greg Shafer

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 4:01 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Mark Long; Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DN 02176-12 - Dkt 120000-OT

Jeff,

Our practice has been to retain those materials for a period of two years as a resource
for sanity checking next year's responses. It is up to Mark and Beth regarding whether
they want to change that practice but as far as | know there is no requirement to return
the information any sooner than that. It may have been a miscommunication
somewhere along the way.

Greg

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 3:17 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Mark Long; Greg Shafer

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DN 02176-12 - Dkt 120000-OT

This is one of the documents from the local competition report and | understood (apparently in error) that
we maintained them for a period of time before returning them.

Mark/Greg ... ?

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 3:13 PM BOCUMENT Nimenrn onpes

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Shawna Senko 90125 JUL3i v

7/131/2012 FPSC-COMMISSIGN CLERK




Page 2 of 2
Subject: Return of Confidential DN 02176-12 - Dkt 120000-OT

Jeff,

! have a staff directive to return to the source confidential document 02176-12 in Dkt 120000-0T.
Please return the copy of this document you checked out on 4/12/12 for processing.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

7/31/2012




